Minutes of the meeting May 9, 2006 from 2:00 PM to 5:15 PM 

IEEE PC37.06 WG Meeting 

IEEE PC37.06/D7.6 Draft: “Standard AC High-Voltage Circuit Breakers Rated on a Symmetrical Current Basis – Preferred Ratings and Related Required Capabilities for Voltages above 1000 Volts”.

Attendees: 29 members and 16 guests. 

Minutes of previous meeting were approved as recorded.

The IEEE Patent slides on appropriate meeting discussion conduct were presented to the WG.

The Chair encouraged all WG members to participate in development of this standard between the Spring and Fall meetings so that standards can be completed in a time frame similar to that accomplished by IEC.

The PAR for this project expired in 2005 and has been extended until December 31, 2006.

Comments from WG members were discussed and implemented into the draft including:

1. Rated Maximum Voltage for the out-of-phase condition with a first-pole-to-clear factor (kpp) of 1.5 for system voltages of ( 245 kV should be 2.0 (rather than 2.5) since these 245 kV and higher voltage systems are considered to always be effectively grounded systems.

2. Documentation of the survey and calculations on which Capacitance switching Tables 8 & 14 are based.  Note that the existing Tables 8 & 14 values are calculated without frequency and current magnitude suppression devices and are seen to be high by some members.  Possible solutions were discussed to include:

a. Providing (for each voltage level) several alternative frequency and current magnitudes including the existing values used in the existing C37.06.

b. Providing only the frequency and current magnitudes of the values used in the existing C37.06 (deemed to be too low and appropriate for bulk oil circuit breakers only).

c. Use the existing proposals which are based on survey information.

d. Jeff Nelson will come with a compromise solution in 4 weeks.

3. Add notes to Capacitance Switching Tables 8 & 14. Modify  Note 4 that states: “If the circuit breaker is identified as a class C1 or C2 circuit breaker, it shall meet the specified ratings values.”  A proposed revision is: “For circuit breakers identified as C1 or C2, the manufacturer shall state the maximum frequency and inrush current peak at which the circuit breaker meets the C1 or C2 performance.  The stated inrush current peak and frequency may be the preferred values from Table  8 (Table 14) or other values as determined by the manufacturer.”  Some defined values of current magnitude and frequency are required in order to quantify the switching endurance testing.

4. Various items of Tables 9 "Preferred Ratings" were also modified.

The draft PC37.06D7.6 will be updated and re-balloted. G. Montillet will get in touch with Mr. Matt Ceglia for the proper IEEE procedure.

Respectfully submitted.

